

Ayman Alzeeny

Art Director

Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates

+971501219993

zeeny2001@hotmail.com

<http://www.behance.net/aymanti>

CAREER OBJECTIVE:

A result driven, self-motivated and resourceful arts director with an ability to successfully translate desired moods, messages, concepts, and underdeveloped ideas into imagery. Experience of working in and contributing to a creative environment alongside designers, copywriters, content strategists user experience specialists and interactive developers. possessing an ability to see the big picture and continually develop new and inspiring approaches to a brief.

PERSONAL OBJECTIVE:

Currently looking for a new and challenging position, one which will make best use of my existing skills and experience and also further my personal and professional development.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Abu Dhabi, United
Arab Emirates
Jul 2014 – Aug 2014

Alsayegh Media

Sr Designer

Abu Dhabi Police
The Emirates Center for Strategic Studies and Research
Adnoc Branding Office
ADGAS Event Campaign
Saaed Association

Dubai, United Arab
Emirates
Jan 2014 – Mar 2014

Al Sayegh Media - Freelancer

Motion Graphic Designer - Creative Designer

Abu Dhabi Police GHQ,- Together | Motion Graphics - Event
Department Of Municipal Affairs - Video Infographic

Abu Dhabi, United
Arab Emirates
Jan 2013 – Apr 2013

Media Lab (Freelance)

Art Director

National Marine Dredging Company (U.A.E)
Emirates E-Government Magazine (U.A.E)
AD International Environmental Film Festival (U.A.E)

Abu Dhabi, United
Arab Emirates
2002 – 2014

ZeenyTeam Advertising (Freelance)

Creative Director - Art Director

International Fund for Animal Welfare (IFAW) - Animal Action Education II
Al Mafrq Hospital-4 projects Graphics + New Characters
HealthCare Video Storyboard- Characters design/Scenes
Al Mafrq Hospital Triage - Storyboard & Characters & Scenes For Video Animation
International Government Communication Forum IGCF 2014 - Video Editing
Smart UAE Government | Video Storyboard
Tabuk University | Management Student Activity | Campaign
Abu Dhabi Channel - UAE National Day Promos
Sweet Palace Identity
Alwajaha Real Estate Identity
ThinkFinancial Project
International Fund for Animal Welfare (IFAW) - Animal Action Education I

TabukPedia (K.S.A)
SaudiWildlife Campaign (K.S.A)
International Exhibition & Conference on Higher Education (K.S.A)
24 Hours TV show (U.A.E)
Ribat Media Production (U.A.E)
Twofour 54 Abu Dhabi (U.A.E)
King Saud University (K.S.A)
SaudiWildlife V01&V02 Campaign (K.S.A)
Tabuk Nature Campaign (K.S.A)
Alrand Campaign (U.A.E)
Al-Zeraa TV (K.S.A)
Arabic Center For Science & Literature (Egypt)
Emirates Of Abu Dhabi - Judicial Department (U.A.E)
Move Production Media (Egypt)
Safe Operating (K.S.A)
Al-Nahda School Campaign (Jordan)
Petroleum Arrows (Egypt)
Zakat Found (U.A.E)
Zayed University (U.A.E)
Agile Training Center
Heaven Gates Prayers TV Clips (U.A.E)
Omer Bookstore (Egypt)
Dar Ajjal (Egypt)
The First World Kick Boxing Championship(Egypt)
Art House (U.A.E)
Fahd Alkubaisi (U.A.E)
McFadden Group International (U.A.E)
Al-Mubdoon Culutre Section (U.A.E)
Ajman Land & Property Development (U.A.E)
Ghayat almurad Campaign (Oman)
The First Public theatre Groups Festival(U.A.E)
Alamal Educational and Family Consultancy Center (U.A.E)
Emirates Identity Authority(U.A.E)
The First Public theatre Groups Festival(U.A.E)
Emirates Identity Authority (U.A.E)
Bukhatir Campaign (U.A.E)
Emirates Media (U.A.E)
Alfajr Campaign (U.A.E)

Cairo, Egypt

Jan 2009 – Dec 2012

New Media Production

Creative Designer - Motion Graphic Designer - Video Editor - Photo Editor

Aljazeera TV:
Zemam Al Mobadra
Aljazeera Presentations
Aljazeera Documentary TV:
Alazhar
Abdulbassit
Shenodah
Fonon Altelawah
Flag Sotry
mehan ramadanya
Image Story
Maathen W Asateen
Masged w Hadth
Ana TV:
abgad hawaz
allahuma
alrakawy
fillers
promos
arzak
barah
Edaryat TV Sitcom
Last Shot
Laughers
Lights
Click TV Show

Agjal TV
Al-Resala TV:
Alaa Tv Show
MBC TV:
Alhaqqa 1 & 2
Al-Seha w al-Jamal TV
Committee tv show
Eyewitness tv show
Funny Kids Store
Image Power
South Arabia Company for Plastic
Al-Ayen Production
Media Way Production House
Nabtah TV
Sudan TV
Tasgeely Documentary Films
TV Promos & Fillers
Little Bee
Aljazeera Festival Film
Iqraa TV
On Islam
Qatar - Supreme Council for Family Affairs
The book of homeland
Islamic Academy

Cairo, Egypt
Nov 2008 – Dec 2008

Art Vision Advertising

Art Director

Elbader Motors
Adwia Campaign
Alliance World Wide
Noor East
Vista Marina North Costa (Egypt)

Cairo, Egypt
2008

Highest Agency Advertising

Creative Designer

GCC Accounting and Auditing Organization
Alnasser Co.
Alsaha TV
Alsarh Wing Travel & Tourism
Aroma Restaurant & Coffee
HSBC ATM's Screen
Badir - Information and Communication Technology Incubator
Building Technologies & Material Conference
Saudi Arabia Ministry of Education
Abha Chamber of Commerce & Industry
General Organization for Military Industries
King Abdulaziz Military Academy
Conformity -Saudi Specialized Laboratories co.
Alahlam Marine
Saudi Yacht
Prince Salman Center for Creating Leaders
Raydah Investment Company
Rally Hail Campaign
GCC Standardization Organization
Ubhor Tourism Festival Jeddah
Saudi Public Transport Co.

Cairo, Egypt
2006 – 2008

8Gates

Senior Graphic Designer

Mecca TV
18 TV
RDI
EgyTrade – Egyptian Trade Center

Between Us TV show
AlNoor Production
Alressala
Amaar
Almiyah
Alfa
Eqra
Alforqan
Niche Prayers TV clips
Sedra Academy
Sure

Dubai, United Arab Emirates
2003 – 2006

UAE Colors Advertising
Graphic Designer

Mohammed Bin Alqasem School – Abu Dhabi Educational Zone (U.A.E)
Safetico - Security and Safety Systems (U.A.E)
Alnoor Dubai Hotel (U.A.E)
Asmaa Secondary schools (U.A.E)
Alamri Motors(U.A.E)
Hamdan Bin Rashid al Maktoum Award for distinguished academic performance (U.A.E)
Dubai Police (U.A.E)
Alwan Altaif (U.A.E)
Dar Alhijra
Emrock L.L.C
Awtad Investment L.L.C (U.A.E)
Alshareaa(U.A.E)
United Arab Emirates Ministry of Education (U.A.E)
Dubai Electricity & Water Authority (U.A.E)
Business Automation & Security Systems (U.A.E)
Dubal - Dubai Aluminum (U.A.E)
Dubai Women Association (U.A.E)
Bidaya - Educational & Leadership Programme (U.A.E)
UAE Down Syndrome Association (U.A.E)

EDUCATION

FL, USA
2008

Gordon University
Bachelor of Fine Arts

Bachelors degree in Advertising "Graphic Design,Concept Art,Digital Coloring Art"

CO, USA
2008

Trinty International University Educational
Certificate Adobe Photoshop

Certificate Adobe Photoshop Designer - CPSD

LANGUAGES

Arabic (Native), **English** (Advanced)

QUALIFICATIONS

Art Director
Creative Designer
Web Designer
Motion Graphics Designer
Digital Coloring Artist
Concept Artist

Photo Editor
Video Editor
Project Manager

SKILLS

Adobe After Effects CS6 (5 Years), Adobe Illustrator CS6 (7 Years), Adobe InDesign CS6 (2 Years), Adobe Photoshop CS6 (12 Years), Adobe Premiere Pro CS6 (4 Years), Corel Draw X6 (1 Year), Kelk 2010, Maxon Cinema 4D (1 Year)

AWARDS

2012 **Saudi WildLife**
Appreciation

2008 **8Gates**
Certificate

2008 **Rasoul Houreya Exhibition**
Certificate

PERSONAL DATA

Surname: Alzeeny
Name: Ayman
Address: United Arab Emirates
Phone: (U.A.E) + 971 50 1219993
E-mail: Zeeny2001@hotmail.com
Website: www.aymanti.com
Date of birth: 30 April 1985
Place of birth: KSA
Nationality: Egyptian
Marital status: Married